## Canton Meeting for Tear's-Sea Shore on February 26, 2023.

# Officers' Reports:

**Seneschal:** – Seiffrid reported that he will remain in office for at least the next two years and will expect someone to take over before his warrant is through. Any interested should contact him. Curia was reported to take place March 26 which items to be changed posted in a special edition of the Acorn. Should anyone have anything they would wish voiced at Curia, contact the seneschal.

**Exchequer**: Adendra reported that we have \$4633.02 in the checking account. There are no other outstanding checks. Quarterly Report was submitted early, and all checks have cleared. The revised Financial report was also submitted for review by the populace.

**Marshal:** Heinrich reported that the group has been very active in the fighting scene with a group traveling to Columbia and Aiken recently. Two shop days occurred that included the building of X-Chairs and Shields. Both Rapier and Heavy fighters are getting active in the shore. No injuries have been reported.

Minister of the Lists: William not present, no report

Arts & Sciences: Sabrina not present, no report

**Webminister:** Jorunn reported that Webminster Quarterly report was due and will be going out soon. The Calendar has been updated with all upcoming event and meetings for the next 6 months. The Minutes have their own section on the website with archives going back three years.

**Chatelaine:** Ysabeau requested that any items that the populace would like to donate to Gold Key would be gratefully accepted. Looking for items in medium sizes for both men and women, and additionally youth clothing is in need.

Herald: Vacant.

### **Old Business:**

**Manannan mac Lir:** Adendra reported the successful completion and submission of the event report for Manannan.

**Warriors Games:** Jorunn confirmed that there will be a new game added this year which is a Whip Cord Competition. Preparations are coming on that item, otherwise, the event is "Spiked", and all is well.

**Policy Review:** Changes to the Policy were posted on the website and social media prior to the meeting and were read aloud and reviewed at the meeting. All changes presented were approved unanimously.

An additional change was included during the meeting of adding a section regarding the definition of a canton meeting, to include a stipulation that an official meeting include

attendance via virtual or other electronic means. Seiffrid requested that the item be drafted and published to the populace for review and voting on the next meeting.

#### **New Business:**

**Atlantian Fall University:** Seiffrid brought to attention an interest by members of Atlantian University in having a southern University in the fall. After consultation with Teagan and other members of the Canton a proposal to have Constantia put in a bid for hosting the event on behalf of Tear Sea Shore was brought forward.

A motion was carried and voted unanimously to have Constantia as Autocrat for the event of Atlantian Fall University, to construct a bid and obtain confirmation from Harleyville and the Legion Hall on what dates could be booked and return for approval of a budget.

**Manannan mac Lir:** Alisoun requested that the next Mannanan date be declared and posting for the next Autocrat be published. As such anyone interested in Autocrat for Mannanan mac Lir should contact Seiffrid via email preferably before June. The date for the event is tentatively set for January 27, 2024 in keeping with Shore tradition.

## **Review of Canton Business Meetings:**

March 19 at 6pm at House Wilhelm

April 16 at 6pm at House Wilhelm

May 21 at 6pm at House Wilhelm

June 11 at 6pm Location TBD

July 16 at 6pm Location TBD

### **Upcoming Events**

Gulf Wars (Gleann Abhann) 3/11-3/19

Hidden Mountain Baronial Birthday and Investiture (Bennetsville, SC) 3/24-3/26

Tartan Day Demo (Cayce, SC) 4/1 - 4/2

Dragon's Fire II (Easley, SC) 4/15

BAWT III (N. Myrtle Beach, SC) 4/20-4/23